
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




MANDT PARK IMPROVEMENTS
FOR THE


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


SHEET


A S S O C I A T E S®


Strand Associates, Inc.
910 West Wingra Drive
Madison, WI 53715
608-251-4843
www.strand.com


1CONTRACT: 1-2024


PROJECT LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE


AREA MAP
NO SCALE


MANDT PARK
PROJECT LOCATION


DRAWING LIST
SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE


1 TITLE SHEET
2 TYPICAL SECTIONS
3 PROJECT OVERVIEW
4 DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL PLAN


5-9 GRADING PLANS
10 RESTROOM FACILITY - FLOOR PLAN
11 SITE RESTORATION PLAN


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



MULTICORELINK:Typical Sections-Typical Sections

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Overview Plan-Project Overview

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Demo Plan-Demolition and Removal Plan

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Grading Plans-MP Grading Plan 1

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Grading Plans-MP Grading Plan 1

MULTICORELINK:A1.1-A1.1

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Restoration Plan-Site Restoration Plan





VARIES 4'
2.0'


10.0'


2.0'


14.0'


5.0'5.0'


12.0' 12.0'


24.0'


2.5'2.5'


29.0'


12.0' 12.0'


24.0'


2.5'2.5'


29.0'


30.0' 30.0'


60.0'


2.5'2.5'


65.0'


BIORETENTION
SWALE SECTION


MULTI-USE PATH
TYPICAL SECTION


PARK DRIVE 2 AND PARK DRIVE 3
TYPICAL SECTION


PARK DRIVE 1
TYPICAL SECTION


DRIVE PARK 2 AND PARK DRIVE 3 PARKING AREA
TYPICAL SECTION


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


TURF SURFACE OVER
SHOULDER FOOTPRINT


BASIN NWL
ELEV. VARIES


BASIN FOOTPRINT
ELEV. VARIES


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


18.0' 12.0' 12.0' 18.0'
PARKING STALL LENGTH


(EXCL CURB)
PARKING STALL LENGTH


(EXCL CURB)
DRIVE LANE


(ALLEY)
DRIVE LANE


(ALLEY)


DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE


B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)


B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)


TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH


TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH


TOTAL
PAVEMENT


WIDTH


2.0%2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1


MAX


2.0%


4:1


2.0%


4:1


2.0%2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%
2.0%


5-FOOT WIDE SAFETY
EDGE ALONG BOTH SIDES
OF PATH (TYP.)


4:1
MAX


GRADING TO TIE INTO
YAHARA RIVERBANK
IMPROVEMENTSVARIES MAX


2.0%
MAX2:1


MAX
2:1


MAX


4:1


MAX


ENGINEERED SOIL


FOOTPRINT OF BIORETENTION
SWALE TO BE VEGETATED
WITH HERBACEOUS PLUGS


4-INCHES CRUSHED STONE
BASE COURSE BELOW
SIDEWALK AREAS (TYP.)


5-IN CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(6-IN IN RAMP OR DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS)


6.0'


2.0%
2.0%


SIDEWALK
(WHERE
SHOWN)


T
Y


P
IC


A
L 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


S


2


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
P


R
O


JE
C


T
 O


V
E


R
V


IE
W


3


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN


YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVERRESTROOM FACILITY


FUTURE
40 STALL PARKING LOT
EXPANSION


RETAINING WALL


6" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE
TRAIL (TYP.)


PARK ENTRY SIGN (ADD)


PARKING LOT AND ACCESS
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN(TYP.)


KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


NODE C


NODE B EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE


NODE D
NODE E


KAYAK LAUNCH


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
D


E
M


O
LI


T
IO


N
 A


N
D


 R
E


M
O


V
A


L 
P


LA
N


4


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


DEMOLISH
BASEBALL FIELD.
REMOVE FENCING
AND BACKSTOP.


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


PARKING LOT REMOVAL


PATH/SIDEWALK REMOVAL


TRAILER RAMP REMOVAL


LIMITS OF MANDT
PARKWAY REMOVAL


PATH REMOVAL


PATH REMOVAL


STREET REMOVAL
FOR NEW
ENTRANCE


STREET REMOVAL FOR
ABANDONMENT OF
EXISTING PARK ENTRANCE


STREET REMOVAL FOR
ABANDONMENT OF EXISTING
FOURTH STREET/MANDT
PARKWAY INTERSECTION


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


YAHARA RIVER
S 


FO
U


R
TH


 S
TR


EE
T


BASEBALL
FIELD


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







UT


UT


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


SSSS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SSSS


SS


G


G


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SANSAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


UT


UT UT


WV
WV


GV


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


27
+0


0
28


+0
0


29
+0


0


30+00 30+2130+21


31
+0


0
32


+0
0


33
+0


0


10+00 11+00 12+00


13+00


14+00


10+00


11+00


12+00


13+00


14+00


15+00


PC
: 1


2+
29


.3
9


841


842
843


844


84
1


842


843


84
4


84
0


83
9 84


0
83


9


84
0


83
8


83
984


184
2


838
839


84
083


8
83


9


844


840


841


842


843


84
0


84
1


84
2


84
3


84
4


845


84
6


847


848


84
2


84
3


84
2


84
3


846


840 839


841


840


84
1


838


839


840


840


847


845
843


844


846


847


848
846


845


844


844


843


842


841


841


842 842
842


841


840


84
0


840


840


840


84
1


843


842


84
1


845


846


846


847


846


845


844


843


844


844


841


840


839


843


842


841


840


839


84
6


845


840


PC
: 1


0+
31


.9
7


PC
: 1


1+
77


.17


PC
: 1


3+
52


.8
4


PC
: 1


4+
67


.1
8


PT
: 1


1+
55


.38


PT
: 1


2+
79


.0
4


PT
: 1


4+
34


.7
8


PC: 29+46.54


PT
: 2


9+
92


.8
8


PC
: 3


0+
48


.8
8


PT: 30+95.22


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
1


5


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


PARK DRIVE 1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


YAHARA RIVER


MANDT PARKWAY (DEMO)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


PARK ENTRANCE
FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


RESTROOM FACILITY


ADA ACCESSIBLE
KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







POST
POST


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


GUY


WVE


SS


SS


SS


SS


W
W


W
W


W
W


W
W


W
W


W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


W
E


E E
E


E E
E


E


E


E


E
E


E


W


W


W


W


21+0022+0023+0024+00


25
+0


0
26


+0
0


27
+0


0


33
+0


0
34


+0
0


35
+0


0
36


+0
0


37
+0


0


14+00


15
+0


0
16


+0
0


17
+0


0
18


+0
0


PT: 14+65.01


845


850


844
846


847


848


849


84
5


84
4


84
6


84
7


84
8


84
9


844


845


846


847


848


849


847


848


85
5


85
1


85
2


85
3


85
4


85
6


855


852
853
854
856
857
858


850


84
7


84
8


84
7


84
8


847


845
844


84
2


84
3


846


847


848


849


851
850 84


7848


849


846


847


848


849


85
0


84
884


9


850
851


852
853


854


850


848


849


851


846


84
6


845


85
0


84
8


84
9


85
1


85
2


850


847


847


847


848


849


850


855


847


848


849


851


852


853


854


856


85
7


85
0851


851


850


849


848


846


847


848


849


846


847


845


845


844


844
845


846


846


848


847


847


846


845


847


846


84
5


84
6


85
5


854


85
6


85
5


85
4


85
3


85
2


84
8


84
9


848


852


PC
: 2


4+
11


.0
2


PT: 24+61.29


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
2


6


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTERPA


R
K


 D
R


IV
E 


1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


PARK DRIVE 3


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
1


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


PARK DRIVE 3


FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


6' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE -
SEE TYPICAL
SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







POST
POST UT


WV


WV


POST


POST


E


G
G


G
G


G


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS
SS


SS


G


G


GGG


OH OH OH OH


E


E


E E
E


E E
E


E


E


E


E
E


E


W


W


W


W


20+0021+0022+0023+0024+00


25
+0


0


36
+0


0
37


+0
0


37
+1


2


17
+0


0
18


+0
0


19
+0


0
19


+8
5


850


849 84
9


849


85
5


85
1


85
2


85
3


85
4


855


852
853
854
856
857
858


850


84
7


84
8


84
7


84
8


851


850 84
7848


849


845
844


846


847


848


849


85
0


84
884


9


850
851


852
853


854


850


848


849


851


846


84
6


845


84
5


84
6


84
7


85
0851


851


85
5


854


85
5


85
4


85
3


85
2


845


846


84
7


84
8


84
8


84
9


848


844


852


PC
: 2


4+
11


.0
2


PT: 24+61.29


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
3


7


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


MANDT PARKWAY


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


PARK DRIVE 3


FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE - SEE
TYPICAL SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


6' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


RETAINING WALL (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







UT


W
W


W


W


W
W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


E


E


E


E


E
E


E


E


E


E


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


WV
WV


UT


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS
SS


SS


W
W


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


15
+0


0


15+00


16+00


17+00


18+00


19+00


20+00


83
7


836


83
7837


83
7


83
8


83
6


83
7


83
8


837


838


839


838


838


838


838


838


839


839


837


836


839


PC
: 1


4+
67


.1
8


PC
: 1


5+
61


.8
1


PC
: 1


6+
15


.3
7


PC
: 1


7+
61


.5
1


PC
: 1


8+
54


.2
9


PC
: 1


9+
42


.8
6


PT
: 1


4+
34


.7
8


PT
: 1


5+
30


.1
5 PT


: 1
6+


10
.0


7


PT
: 1


7+
21


.9
5


PT
: 1


8+
05


.5
7


PT
: 1


9+
06


.8
3


PT
: 2


0+
21


.6
4


PT: 14+78.84


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
4


8


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


YAHARA RIVER


MANDT PARKWAY (DEMO)10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


NODE B


NODE C
NODE D



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







G
U
Y


G
U
Y


U
T


U
T


U
T


U
T


PO
ST


PO
ST


OH
OH


OH


G
G


G


G
W


W
W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G G G


OH


OH


OH
OH


OH
OH


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E
E


E


OH
OH


OH
OH


U
T


SAN


SAN


13
+9


8
14


+0
0


15+00


16
+0


0
17


+0
0


17
+6


3


10+00


11+00


12+00 13+00


13
+9


8


19
+0


0


20
+0


0


21
+0


0
22


+0
0


22
+3


0


PC
: 1


0+
74


.4
8


PT
: 1


1+
01


.8
7


PC
: 1


3+
17


.0
6


PT: 13+83.03


837


837


836


837
837


83
7


83
7


836 837


836837


838
83


8


838


838


837


838


836
837
838


83
7 83
6


83
7


837


83
8


838


83
7


83
8


83
9


83
8


838


837


838


83
9 83


9


83
7


83
6


83
6


83
6


837


PC: 19+42.86


PC: 20+48.53


PT: 19+06.83


PT: 20+21.64


PT: 21+24.17


PC: 14+12.87


PT
: 1


4+
78


.8
4


PC
: 1


5+
61


.8
4


PT: 16+27.81


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
5


9


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


YA
H


A
R


A
 R


IV
ER


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY
(D


EM
O


)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE - SEE
TYPICAL SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


NODE D


NODE E


ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE


KAYAK LAUNCH


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







R
E


S
T


R
O


O
M


 F
A


C
IL


IT
Y


 - 
 F


LO
O


R
 P


LA
N


10
 


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A S S O C I A T E S®


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
M


E
N


T
S


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUTURE ADDITION



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MECHANICAL CHASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

104



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

102



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PATIO



AutoCAD SHX Text

101B



AutoCAD SHX Text

101A



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRINKING FOUNTAINS, TYP. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

K-6719



AutoCAD SHX Text

BANNON



AutoCAD SHX Text

C_SINKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAST IRON



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

103



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

105



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

106



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK, TYP. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

01/XX/22







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


LEGEND:


STANDARD CONCRETE


COLORED CONCRETE


ASPHALT


TURF RESTORATION/LANDSCAPING


BIO-INFILTRATION BASIN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
S


IT
E


 R
E


S
T


O
R


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


11


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN


YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVERRESTROOM FACILITY


FUTURE
40 STALL PARKING LOT
EXPANSION


RETAINING WALL


6" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE
TRAIL (TYP.)


PARK ENTRY SIGN (ADD)


PARKING LOT AND ACCESS
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


NODE C


NODE B EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE


NODE D
NODE E


KAYAK LAUNCH


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1 Mobilization and Administration 1 LS 160,000.00$ 160,000.00$


2 Common Excavation 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


3 Embankment Fill (Hauled In) 100 CY 20.00$ 2,000.00$


4 Undercut Excavation 1,000 CY 20.00$ 20,000.00$


5 Undercut Backfill 2,000 TN 20.00$ 40,000.00$


6 Site Clearing, Stripping, and Removals 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


7 Traffic Control 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


8 Erosion Control 1 LS 8,000.00$ 8,000.00$


9 Turbidity Barrier 200 LF 50.00$ 10,000.00$


10 4-IN Asphalt Pavement - Parking Areas 2,800 TN 100.00$ 280,000.00$


11 12-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Parking Areas 8,650 TN 20.00$ 173,000.00$


12 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 4,400 LF 25.00$ 110,000.00$


13 Concrete Flume 5 EA 1,000.00$ 5,000.00$


14 Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field 425 SF 40.00$ 17,000.00$


15 3-IN Asphalt Pavement - Trail 220 TN 100.00$ 22,000.00$


16 9-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Trail 700 TN 20.00$ 14,000.00$


17 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk 11,000 SF 8.00$ 88,000.00$


18 Retaining Wall 600 VSF 40.00$ 24,000.00$


19 Pavement Markings and Signage 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


20 4-FT DIA. Storm Sewer Manhole 10 EA 3,000.00$ 30,000.00$


21 3-FT DIA. Storm Catch Basin 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


22 2-FT x 3-FT Inlet 6 EA 2,500.00$ 15,000.00$


23 24-IN RCP AEW with Gate and Cutoff Wall 2 EA 3,150.00$ 6,300.00$


24 24-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 100.00$ 85,000.00$


25 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 70.00$ 59,500.00$


26 Stormwater Management / Treatment 2,000 SY 50.00$ 100,000.00$


27 Remove / Abandon  Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


28 6-IN Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 13,400 SF 9.00$ 120,600.00$


29 6-IN Colored Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 1,300 SF 12.00$ 15,600.00$


30 18-IN Concrete Ribbon Curb 350 LF 40.00$ 14,000.00$


31 Adjust Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole 3 EA 1,000.00$ 3,000.00$


32 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node A (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


33 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node B 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


River Walk Improvements


MANDT PARK - PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COST
Construction Contract


General


Stormwater Improvements


Parking Improvements







34 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node C (Bridge) 1 LS 20,000.00$ 20,000.00$


35 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node D 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


36 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node E (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


37 Paddlecraft Launch Dock and Abutment 2 EA 50,000.00$ 100,000.00$


38 Restroom / Concession Facility 1 LS 400,000.00$ 400,000.00$


39 Sewer and Water Service Lines 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


40 Electrical Service 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


41 Decorative Entry Sign 1 LS 30,000.00$ 30,000.00$


42 Lighting - Decorative Light Pole, Fixture, and Base 8 EA 11,500.00$ 92,000.00$


43 Lighting - Standard Bollard and Base 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


44 Lighting - Standard Lightpole, Fixture, and Base 20 EA 5,500.00$ 110,000.00$


45 Electric Utility Service Allowance 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


46 Electrical Improvements (Panel, conduit, wire, etc.) 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


47 Landscaping - Plantings, Bark Mulch, Stone Seating, and
Decorative Aggregate


1 LS 70,000.00$ 70,000.00$


48 Turf Restoration - 6" Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer, and Erosion
Control Mat (Class I, Urban Type B)


7,000 SY 5.00$ 35,000.00$


49 Turf Restoration - Agrecol Sod System (6" Hauled-in Topsoil) 300 SY 60.00$ 18,000.00$


50 River Rock Revetment (Riprap) 300 SY 140.00$ 42,000.00$


2,857,000.00$


143,000.00$
3,000,000.00$


Opinion of Probable Construction Cost


Contingency (5%)
Total Including Contingency


Site Restoration


Restroom / Concession Facility


Lighting and Electrical





		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Preliminary Drawings

		Sheets and Views

		1 Title

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		2 Typical Sections

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		3 Project Overview

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		4 Demolition and Removal Plan

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		5 MP Grading Plan 1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		6 MP Grading Plan 2

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		7 MP Grading Plan 3

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		8 MP Grading Plan 4

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		9 MP Grading Plan 5

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		10 Restroom Facility - Floor Plan



		Sheets and Views

		11 Site Restoration Plan

		Plot







		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Preliminary OPCC










Director’s Report 
March 2022 


Riverfront Project 


- We had the project steering committee meeting on February 21.  
- I wrote an article for the City newsletter to give the public an update on the project.  
- I submitted a Municipal Flood Control grant application with help from Strand. This is for the 


river restoration effort in the millpond area.   
- We had an internal meeting on 3/3 with engineers from Strand and REP to prepare for the 


meeting and set the agenda.  
- Hosted the preliminary permitting meeting on 3/10. I gave a brief presentation in the beginning 


of the meeting to recap the project history. We received direction on how the NEPA process will 
work.  


- Met with DNR grants specialist on 3/11. I’m working on scheduling an additional meeting with 
the NPS and USACE to streamline the NEPA process. The two agencies are looking at different 
things for NEPA compliance and we would like to make it one overall effort.  


Mandt Park  


- Zach Simpson (Strand engineer) and I met with the Fair Board and Bart Quale from the Mandt 
Center to review the 30% design. The Fair would like to reorient the grandstand so that it is 
parallel with the Mandt Center and river whereas the master plan has it perpendicular to the 
river. We will also need to address the circulation of traffic within the park. They do not believe 
having two way traffic at the 4th Street/Mandt Parkway intersection near Troll Beach is feasible 
for trucks with trailers. Zach and I discussed having a temporary road connect through the park 
just north of the tractor pull. He thought that possibly putting down a gravel base, putting 
topsoil over it, and seeding it would be sufficient and low cost.  


Virgin Lake Trail 


- Reviewed the proposal for design and engineering from MSA and asked them about including 
trail lighting. We may end up having solar trail lighting at road crossings. A lot of the trail is 
under a tree canopy which makes standalone solar lighting not a possibility and it would be 
costly to run conduit along the entire trail. I anticipate starting this work in late March or early 
April and having it completed by June.  


- Participated in a meeting with the MPO and WI DOT about the BIL Funding grants. We may end 
up applying for this program. There is a different grant program that is available in July that fits 
this project better. Both programs are a 60/40% cost share for construction.  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- COVID continues to be an issue for us. We had a staff member out the week of March 7th.  
- The youth center kitchen remodel is progressing. The Youth Center Manager and I met with a 


project manager from 1901 Inc. They would design the HVAC system that is needed to convert 
the kitchen into a commercial kitchen. The design is going to change a few things, so I scheduled 
a meeting with all of the contractors to make sure everything is updated and not missed.  


- We are still waiting for the state contract to be approved so we can order a passenger van. 
- The Gazebo Musikk lineup for the year is finalized. A highlight is a nine member orchestra with a 


vocalist. They will be playing show tunes.  







Director’s Report 
March 2022 


- Community garden applications continue to come in.   


Misc.  


- We still have not received any applications for the Recreation Assistant position. The position 
has been posted almost two months now.  


- The 2022 sponsorship program has been sent out to local businesses. I ordered a few plaques 
for 2021 youth program sponsors.  


- The City went through its auditing process earlier this month. They had quite a few questions for 
me since we had so much work completed in 2021.  


- We had our annual CVMIC work plan meeting on February 22. This is to discuss upcoming 
training provided by the City’s insurance provider.  


- I met with the President of the Viking Snowdrifters regarding the upcoming developments. They 
are concerned they will get cutoff when the Linnerud property is developed. They have a state 
snowmobile trail that runs through the property. 


- I met with an Eagle Scout that is interested in running a bike rodeo.  
- I attended the Finance Committee meeting on February 22 due to the underpass item.  
- I attended the City Council meeting on February 22 for the Municipal Flood Control grant 


approval item.  
- I attended the City Council meeting on March 8 due to the underpass item.  
- I reached out to Blake Theissen who did our CORP in 2018 to get a cost estimate to update the 


plan and a cost estimate for the KPW park.  
 








Pocket parks, also known as minipark or vest-pocket parks, are urban open space at 
the very small scale. Usually only a few house lots in size or smaller, pocket parks can 
be tucked into and scattered throughout the urban fabric where they serve the immedi-
ately local population. 


These diminutive parks tend to act as scaled-down neighborhood parks, but still often 
try to meet a variety of needs. Functions can include small event space, play areas for 
children, spaces for relaxing or meeting friends, taking lunch breaks. etc. They can be 
a refuge from the bustle of surrounding urban life and offer opportunities for rest and  
relaxation. However, because space is restricted and user needs are both diverse and 
vary throughout the day, confl icts can sometimes arise between different  groups. Thus, 
in organizing pocket parks, designers must often work out a delicate balancing act so 
that all groups can use the space in peaceful co-existence.  


One of the unique and exciting characteristics of pocket parks is that they may be cre-
ated out of vacant lots or otherwise forgotten spaces. Many pocket parks are the result 
of community groups, private entities or foundations reclaiming these spaces for the 
benefi t of the local neighborhood. Unfortunately, they are sometimes easier to create 
than to maintain because without functional design, community support, use and main-
tenance, they may fall into disrepair. 


The ecological functions of pocket parks are probably limited as they are typically de-
signed for heavy use by people and because they are typically located in dense urban 
areas. However, they do present opportunities for increasing the amount of permeable 
surfaces throughout the city and could also function as patches for some animals, 
particularly birds. 


Greenacre Park, New York City, 
NY
photo credit:
psu9jm85100, webshots.com


Pocket Parks
Alison Blake


Photo


Urban Parks


1|POCKET PARKS


We must provide facilities 
for recreation, reset and 
relaxation that are available 
to all citizens in every walk 
of life. We must consider 
the urban citizen who wants 
his recreation within the 
city. We must, in particular, 
consider the pressin gneed 
of the low-income families 
living amid the congestion, 
noise, drabness, and un-
broken monotony of asphalt 
and brick characteristic of 
the deprived areas of our 
cities. Here, obviously, we 
have the greatest defi cit of 
green space and recreation-
al facilities. 
Robert C. Weaver “Rec-
reational Needs in Urban 
Areas” (From Whitney North 
Seymour Jr. An Introduction 
to Small Urban Spaces p3)







Contexts  


Ideally, pocket parks are closely tied into the neighborhoods they serve. By nature, they 
tend to be scattered and disconnected because they are usually created opportunisti-
cally. With some planning, they can be connected if they are placed along greenways 
or bike paths as long as they would still be visible to a suffi cient number of pedestrians 
who are also potential users.


From an ecological standpoint, pocket parks, at best, act as very small patches. 
Because they need be sited in areas of heavy pedestrian traffi c so they themselves 
remain safe and functioning, potential use by many other animal species is negligable. 
However, greenery within pocket parks can help regulate microclimates and act as the 
“lungs” of the city, while permeable surfaces increase infi ltration.


The establishment of pocket parks throughout the urban environment also has the po-
tential to benefi t the overall ecology of cities because communities who have parks that 
meet their needs within walking distance are less likely to drive far away for the same 
resources, thereby reducing pollution, traffi c and the consuption of resources such as 
oil. Along these same lines, pocket parks could relieve pressure on the same larger, 
more distant parks. These large parks would conceivably see fewer demands for play 
areas (and the other needs that pocket parks can meet), allowing them more fl exibility 
to devote larger park areas to habitat and ecological function.


The midtown park may be defi ned as a small park- yet big enough in es-
sence to reaffi rm the dignity of the human being. Robert L. Zion


2 | POCKET PARKS


Philadelphia’s Pocket Parks:


Location: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Dates created: 1961-1967
Number of Parks created: 60
Sizes: 900 sq. ft. to 9,000 sq ft. (average size, around 3,000 sq. ft.)
Overseen by: Philadelphia’s Neighborhood Park Program
Uses: Play, sitting (focusing on children and the elderly)
Features: Climbing structures, areas for exploration, bright colors, community involve-
ment, basketball courts, fl ower or vegetable gardens, “tot lots,” etc.


Philadelphia was one of the fi rst cities to begin developing pocket parks within its 
neighborhoods. These were constructed on the site of vacant or abandoned lots that 
had become eyesores and were located in low-income areas that needed local open 
space in addition to the limited facilities already available. These parks involved the 
community in their design and construction and had a specifi c focus on childrens play 
areas. 


  
For such parks to contribute 
effectively to city life, they 
must be readily available. 
Further, they should not be 
looked upon as mere ame-
nities. They have become 
necessities, and necessities 
must, by defi nition, be close 
at hand, easily come by. 
Their presence must be felt 
everywhere thoughout the 
area- on the way to work, 
on the way home, as well 
as during the lunch hour. If 
such a system of parks is 
to succeed, there must be 
proximity as well as profu-
sion- one such park for each 
square block. 
New Parks for New York 
Exhibit, 1963 (From Whit-
ney North Seymour Jr. An 
Introduction to Small Urban 
Spaces p3)


Three Philadelphia Lots Transformed
photo credit: City of Philadelphia & Philadelphia Neighborhood Park 
Progam







Essential Elements 


Small Size: 
 Pocket parks tend to between 1-3 lots in size, with a tendency to be larger  
 on the west coast than on the east (Marcus, 150)


Local Community: 
 These parks rely on a local population for their use and often for their  
 upkeep ( to at least make sure they are maintained)


Uses/Functions
 Small Events, especially neighborhood events
 rest, relaxation
 lunch breaks
 Play, both individual and group


Elements (Not all elements can neceesarily be accomodated within any  
one park)
 plantings, trees, often water
  natural elements are a common feature of pocket parks
 Play areas
 Areas to SIt
 Gathering places
 
 


photo/diagram/sketch


Views of Greenacre Park, New 
York City
photo credit: Project for Public 
Space


City name
tag line
(arial  18pt)


Urban Parks  
Pocket Parks


Greenacre Park:


Size:  6,360 square feet
Location: New York City, New York
Date opened: 1971
Developed by: Greenacre Foundation
Designers: Hideo Sasaki & Harmon Goldstone
Purpose:“some moments of serenity in this busy world.” 
Features: Visible from the street, moveable chairs, overhead trees, greenery, a water-
fall, concessions, heat lamps for cool weather


Project for Public Spaces describes the waterfall at the back of Greenacre Park by say-
ing that  it “provides a focal point and a dramatic reason to visit the park and its noise 
creates a sense of quiet and privacy” and that “there is shade in the summer from the 
trees yet their thin structure allows a beautiful dappled light to pass through.” 
That this level of relief from the urban environment can occur in a slot of space only .14 
acres in size speaks to the amazing potential of the pocket park and why it should not 
be quickly dismissed as an open space typology.
Greenacre Park is a privately endowed New York park that caters mainly to profes-
sionals, tourists and shoppers. It has now been a successful open space for over thirty 
years, which is a testament to the quality of the design, which has all the qualities of a 
successful small urban space, including visibility, fl exible seating, things to eat, climac-
tic comfort (shade or heat lamps, depending on the weather), and a key location with 
many potential users. 


3 | POCKET PARKS







Aquisition / Implementation Mechanisms  


Community Activisim
 Many pocket parks have been created as a result of community groups organizing and 
rallying for more open space and identifying spaces for parks within the urban environ-
ment.


Vacant Lots and Parking Lots
Leftover spaces, othen eyesore present opportunities to become pocket parks and im-
portant amenities to communities. These are often purchased and owned by cities, with 
the agreement that they will be run and maintained by a foundation or other organiza-
tion if the city is unable to maintain the park itself.


Foundation Owned and Run


City Organized
 Land for Philadelphia’s pocket parks was acquired at Sheriff’s sales “at no cost other 
than the write-off of municipal liens, which often are unrecoverable”


Public-Private Partnerships


photo, diagram,   
Marginalia:phrase, 
quote, 
   


photo, diagram


It is the redevelopment of the smaller parks, reserves and street closures 
that makes a difference to the local community. -Roger Jasprizza


Downtown Squares, Savannah, GA 


Size:  .46 acres to 1.38 acres
Total Number of squares: 22
Location: Savannah, Georgia
Dates created: 18th & 19th century


Features: Variable by square, but range from seating, fountains, statues, mature trees, 
shade, monuments, gazebos, recreation areas, gardens, etc.


Although the largest of Savannah’s downtown squares are somewhat larger than a 
traditional pocket park, the squares are notable as a comprehensive system of small 
parks that are an incredible asset by serving many functions and shaping the character 
and image of the city itself. Unlike other cities’ pocket parks, which are oftern squeezed 
into leftover spaces, the Downtown Squares were designed with the city grid, placing 
them at the heart of the neighborhoods. The central location of these parks encour-
age heavy use and exploration by residents and visitors alike. The connectivity of this 
system also encourages pedestrians to walk throughout the neighborhood, rather than 
drive. 


4 | POCKET PARKS


Views of Downtown Squares-
photo credit: Project for Public 
Space 







   Patterns: 


4-Block Radius User Group
People Places states that “few minipark users will walk more than four blocks, and 
most will come from a one-to-two-block radius. Thus, the design of a pocket park 
should attempt to serve the needs of this immediately local community.


Frequency: 
Ideally, there will be one small park sited within every city block in order to meet the 
range of user group needs without causing confl ict between groups.


Microclimates: 
Pocket parks should be appropriately sited and arranged so as to respond to the lo-
cal microclimate, thereby encouraging use.


User Needs:
 Accommodate as many different users as possible, according to neighborhood 
needs; however be careful not to pack too many uses into such a small space that 
confl icts are inevitable.


Visibility
Pocket parks should be visible from the street


Location:
Parks should be sited in areas of heavy pedestrian traffi c so that they are convenient 
to get to and pass through. They can be sited on block corners, mid block, or may 
even transect a whole block to create a pedestrian corridor.


photo, group of photos or 
diagrams


City name
tag line
(arial  18pt)


Urban Parks  
Pocket Parks


photo, group of photos or 
diagrams


5 | POCKET PARKS


Views of Paley Park
photo credit: Project for Public 
Space 


A Midtown Pocket Park: Paley Park 


Size: 4,200 square feet .1acre
Location: Midtown Manhattan, New York City, New York
Date created: 1967
Designed by: Zion and Breene Associates
Funded  by: William Paley, former Chairman of CBS 
        (the William S. Paley Foundation)
Uses: Rest & relaxation, lunch area, sight-seeing, meeting spot, etc. 
Features: 17 honey locust trees, 20-foot waterfall on back wall, moveable chairs, 
concession stand, ivy-covered walls.


Paley Park is one of the most widely known and most successful of all pocket parks. 
It is designed as an oasis away from the bustle of Manhattan while still maintaining 
clear sight lines and a connection with the street. Unlike some pocket parks, Paley 
Park does not attempt to be multi-functional. It is primarily a place for sitting and 
relaxing and, despite catering to a limited user group, is extremely busy and popular 
because of the high density of workers, shoppers, and tourists in the area.


The midtown park is for adults- offi ce workers, shoppers, tourists, and passerby. Its 
purpose is for rest- for the offi ce worker who has fi nished lunch, a place to spend the 
remainder of the lunch hour; for the shopper, an opportunity to put down parcels, re-
cline in a comfortable chair, and perhaps sip a coffee before continuing; for the tourist 
or passerby an oppourtunity to be refreshed visually by the scale of the place, by the 
dense green growth and, hopefully, by the quiet of the tiny space. Zion, p.75







illustrations/photos


photo


Photo


Possible area for text/quote, photo. establishes mood and continuity of 
layout


6 | POCKET PARKS


Resources 


Jasprizza, Roger. “Small Spaces Make a Difference” Landscape Australia
1999 Nov.-2000 Jan., v.21, n.4 (84), p.292-294


Marcus, Clare Cooper and Carolyn Francis, People Places, 2nd Edition. 
John Wiley and Sons Inc.  New York 1998 


Projects for Public Spaces; www.pps.org


Seymour Jr., Whitney North. Small Urban Spaces: The Philosophy, De-
sign, Sociology and Politics of Vest-Pocket Parks and Other Small Urban 
Spaces. New York University Press, New York. 1969.


GREENSWARD FOUNDATION, www.greenswardparks.org











 





		pocket_parks

		Underserved Map

		Final Plat - Nordic Ridge






 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 6:00 pm Virtual,  
Please use the information below to join the meeting. 
https://meet.goto.com/826363485  
You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3122  
Access Code: 826-363-485 


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Emily Kluess, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Steve Tremlett, Rob Hostrawser, Sid Boersma, Tom Matson, John Matson, Al Waller 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from January 18, 2022 
Motion to approve the Minutes January 18, 2022 by Heili seconded by, Tikalsky 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Mandt Park, and Youth Center kitchen projects 
 
Future Meeting Format – Virtual, Hybrid, In-Person 
Caravello, Glynn and Swadley will make hybrid arrangements 
 
Teigen Farm Subdivision Park & Trails Site Selection (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Motion to endorse concept plan by Brandt seconded by, Heili  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Stone Crest Subdivision Park & Trails Site Selection (Discussion & Possible Action) 
Motion to endorse concept plan with relocation of trail behind condos instead of wetland area and trail 
corridor connection to Collins Road by Hirsch seconded by, Tikalsky 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
WDNR Municipal Flood Control Grant (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Motion to recommend to City Council the submittal of a WDNR Municipal Flood Control grant application 
by Hirsch seconded by Brandt 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
 
Jefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge (Discussion) 
Director Glynn provided updated on challenges to replace the bridge 
 
Vacating Nordic Ridge Out Lot #7 (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Motion to convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or 
negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons deem a closed session necessary. The City 
Council may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in 
the closed session by Hirsch seconded by, Kluess 
 
Motion to go into Open Session Motion by Hirsch, seconded by Brandt. 
 







Motion carried unanimously 
 
Highway 51 Underpass Design & Engineering (Discussion & Possible Action) 
Director Glynn provided a background on the location and connecting trails to the underpass. He also 
shared the timeline for the underpass design and construction in regards to the Highway 51 project. 
 
Motion to Brandt, seconded by Tikalsky the recommendation to City Council that the underpass design is 
funded and moved forward. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Park Design Guidelines  
Park Master Plans – 51 West & KPW 
DNR Grants 
2464 County Highway A Acquisition 
River & Trails Taskforce Activity  
 
Motion to adjourn Heili by seconded by Kluess. Motion carried unanimously at 8:05 pm 








 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Park Design Guidelines 
  







 


Contents 
Overview ....................................................................................................................................................... 4 


Purpose ..................................................................................................................................................... 4 


Mission Statement .................................................................................................................................... 4 


Goals ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 


General Planning and Design Policies ........................................................................................................... 4 


Site Selection and Planning Principles .......................................................................................................... 5 


Park Design and Development Guidelines .................................................................................................... 5 


Community Parks ...................................................................................................................................... 6 


Description ............................................................................................................................................ 6 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines ............................................................................................ 6 


Features & Amenities to Consider ........................................................................................................ 6 


Features & Amenities to Avoid ............................................................................................................. 7 


Neighborhood Parks ................................................................................................................................. 7 


Description ............................................................................................................................................ 7 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines ............................................................................................ 7 


Features & Amenities to Consider ........................................................................................................ 7 


Features & Amenities to Avoid ............................................................................................................. 8 


Mini Parks ................................................................................................................................................. 8 


Description ............................................................................................................................................ 8 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines ............................................................................................ 8 


Features & Amenities to Consider ........................................................................................................ 8 


Features & Amenities to Avoid ............................................................................................................. 8 


Special-Use Parks ...................................................................................................................................... 8 


Description ............................................................................................................................................ 8 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines ............................................................................................ 8 


Features & Amenities to Consider ........................................................................................................ 9 


Features & Amenities to Avoid ............................................................................................................. 9 


Trail Corridors & Greenways ..................................................................................................................... 9 


Description ............................................................................................................................................ 9 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines ............................................................................................ 9 


Features & Amenities to Consider ........................................................................................................ 9 


Features & Amenities to Avoid ........................................................................................................... 10 







 


Natural Areas .......................................................................................................................................... 10 


Description .......................................................................................................................................... 10 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines .......................................................................................... 10 


Features and Amenities to Consider ................................................................................................... 10 


Features and Amenities to Avoid ........................................................................................................ 11 


Guidance for Developers ............................................................................................................................ 11 


Design and Review Process for City Parks .............................................................................................. 11 


Site Evaluation Report ............................................................................................................................ 13 


Site Selection Criteria Rating and Weighting .......................................................................................... 14 


Minimum Criteria ................................................................................................................................ 14 


Base Criteria ........................................................................................................................................ 14 


 


  


  







 


Overview  
Purpose 
The purpose of this document is to provide direction to staff, landscape architects, contractors and 
developers in the design, construction, and maintenance of public parks, open space, trails, and 
recreation facilities in the City of Stoughton. The guidelines will be used as a tool in evaluating 
submittals for all new parks and any significant changes to parks.  


Only improvements where Stoughton Parks and Recreation and/or Stoughton Public Works will assume 
operations and maintenance activities are subject to these guidelines.   


Mission Statement  
The City of Stoughton seeks to provide a park and recreation system that will: meet the needs of our 
current residents and future generations; preserve and protect the City’s open space, water, historical 
and natural resources; and provide a park and recreation program that is designed to enhance our 
quality of life.  


Goals 
• Provide guidance to developers for park site selection and development 
• Create a standard for parks, and park equipment and amenities 


General Planning and Design Policies 
The following policies are intended to provide guidance on the planning and design of all parks and 
recreation facilities in Stoughton: 


• Incorporate public input into park master planning and design to ensure that community needs 
and issues are addressed. Public outreach should include nearby neighbors, likely park users, 
community members, and partner agencies in the park design process. 


• Involve maintenance and recreation program staff in the design process so that maintenance 
and programming requirements are considered during site selection, design, and development. 


• Consider the layout of the surrounding neighborhood when placing park amenities. Situate 
lighting and noise-producing amenities away from the neighboring homes to minimize conflicts.  


• Locate amenities such as playground equipment, picnic shelters, and basketball courts to 
provide visibility from adjoining streets which will promote safety, minimize vandalism, and 
encourage use.  


• Incorporate American with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines into all new parks to facilitate 
site access, circulation, and facility use for people of all ages and abilities.  


• Incorporate new technologies, sustainable design, and conservation-smart elements into all 
park and recreation facility designs to facilitate operational efficiency. This commitment may be 
demonstrated through the use of green building technologies, alternative power, low water-use 
fixtures, automated sport field lighting, and storm water treatment techniques. 


• Incorporate public art and interpretive elements into parks to contribute to park identity and 
character. Interpretative elements can be incorporated into parks of all types to raise 
community awareness about the local environment and history. Art elements are well-suited for 
community parks, citywide parks, urban open space, or other community-serving areas. 







 


• Conduct a cost impact analysis prior to design and development of all new major recreation 
facilities. 


Site Selection and Planning Principles  
Consistency  


Choose park and trail locations that are consistent with the spirit and intent of the Department’s 
Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, with the City’s Comprehensive Plan, and with other policies 
and plans adopted by City Council.  


Environmental Protection  


Locate parks and open spaces in coordination with surrounding new developments, where reasonable, 
to preserve and protect the water quality and wildlife habitat of riparian corridors, wetlands, and flood 
plains and to integrate preserved open space and natural areas into developed areas for both visual 
diversity and the definition of neighborhood character. Protect and enhance natural resources that have 
outstanding recreation, conservation and educational value to the public.  


Accessibility and Connectivity  


Connections are the key to creating an open space system that integrates all parts of the city into a 
cohesive whole. Benefits of trail development range from the preservation of linear open spaces to the 
promotion of active, healthy lifestyles to the creation of an alternative corridor for transportation. 
Ideally, parks and open space should be physically connected to provide continuous ribbons of green 
space woven throughout the city, maximizing value to wildlife and, where appropriate, to commuters 
and recreational users.  


1. Residents should be able to leave their homes and readily access the parks and open space 
system in their neighborhoods 


2. Design bicycle and pedestrian transportation systems for efficiency and connectivity around all 
parks and open spaces.  


Park Design and Development Guidelines  
Park design and development guidelines are provided for each park classification. These guidelines 
include the following for each classification: 


Description 


A definition is presented to describe each park type. This section also describes the typical length of use 
and means of travel to each type of park. 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 


Include recommendations for site size, site access, street frontage, parking, etc. 


Features & Amenities to Consider 


These elements should be considered during the master planning and design process for inclusion in all 
new parks of this classification.  







 


Features and Amenities to Avoid 


These elements are not compatible with the park classification and should not be included in the design 
and development of these types of parks.  


 


Community Parks  
Description 
Community parks are areas of diverse recreational activity and serve several neighborhoods. Community 
parks are typically 10 acres or larger but may vary depending on facilities offered.  


Typical community park users: 


• Come from within 1 to 2 miles of the park; 
• Arrive by auto, bicycle, or foot; and  
• Visit the park for 1 to 3 hours 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 
• At least two-thirds of the site should be available for active recreation use. Adequate buffers or 


natural open space areas should separate active recreation use from homes.  
• The site should be visible from adjoining streets and have a minimum of 50% of street frontage. 
• Parking requirements should be based upon the facilities provided at the site. Generally, 50 off-


street spaces per ballfield are required, plus an additional 5 spaces per acre of active use areas.  
• Access to the site should be provided via a collector or arterial street with sidewalks and bicycle 


lanes, and trail corridor or greenway system when possible.   


Features & Amenities to Consider 
• Playgrounds  
• Open turf area for unstructured play 
• Designated sports fields for baseball, softball, and soccer. Fields may be in a complex within the 


park.  
• Looped pathway system 
• Large picnic shelters 
• Permanent restrooms  
• Tennis and Pickleball courts. Courts may be in a complex within the park.  
• Basketball courts 
• Field lighting 
• Skate park 
• Splash pad  
• Off-leash dog area 
• Community gardens  
• Concessions or vendor space  
• Interpretive signage 
• Public art 
• Indoor recreation center 







 


• Landscape improvements including tree planting  
• Storage or maintenance buildings; if visible, these should be architecturally compatible with 


other park elements. Any exterior work areas should be screened from view.  
• Off-Street Parking  


Features & Amenities to Avoid 
• N/A 


 


Neighborhood Parks  
Description 
Neighborhood parks serve a variety of age groups within a limited area or neighborhood. Neighborhood 
parks typically include areas for active recreational use such as field or court games and playgrounds. 
Typical size is between 3 to 10 acres. 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 
• At least 50% of site should be relatively level and usable providing space for both active and 


passive uses.  
• The site should be visible from adjoining streets and have a minimum of 50% of street frontage. 
• Access to the site should be provided via local street with sidewalks and trail corridor/greenway 


system when possible. Neighborhood parks fronting on arterial streets should be discouraged.  
• On-street parking should be provided. Larger sites may include off-street parking with the 


amount depending on the facilities provided at the site.  
• Active and noise producing facilities, such as basketball courts, should be located at least 100 


feet from nearby homes or property zoned for residential use.  
• Each neighborhood is different and some consideration to making neighborhood parks different 


is important.  


Features & Amenities to Consider 
• Playgrounds  
• Open turf area for unstructured play 
• Basketball (full or half) court 
• Volleyball court 
• Multi-use fields for practice  
• Picnic tables 
• Small picnic shelter  
• Pathway connecting park elements  
• Interpretive signage  
• Natural area (if present at site) 
• Portable or permanent restrooms  
• Landscape improvements including tree planting  
• On-street parking 


 







 


Features & Amenities to Avoid 
• Horticulture or annual plantings unless sponsored and maintained by a neighborhood or 


community group 
• Indoor recreation center  
• Wading pools and similar types of amenities that require staff supervision or highly specialized 


maintenance  
• Sports fields for league play  
• Off-street parking  


 


Mini Parks  
Description 
Mini parks are used to address limited, isolated, or unique recreation needs of concentrated populations 
such as tots or senior citizens. Typical size is 1 acre or less but parks may be categorized as mini parks 
simply based on the type and quantity of facilities they offer.  


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 
• All or most of site should be relatively level providing space for both active and passive uses.  
• The site should have at least 25% of park boundary on street frontage.  
• Access to the site should be provided via local street with sidewalks.  


Features & Amenities to Consider 
• Open air shelter or small event space 
• Children’s playground including specialized play equipment such as tot lots  
• Half basketball court  
• Community garden 
• Landscape improvements including tree planting  


Features & Amenities to Avoid 
• Off-street parking 
• Permanent restrooms  


 


Special-Use Parks  
Description  
Special use parks are areas for specialized or single purpose recreational activities such as golf courses, 
campgrounds, nature centers, and skate parks. They may also be used to designate areas that are 
primarily used as event space, general gathering areas, expanded trail corridors, or plaza space. There 
are no set standards for size.  


Site Selection & Development Guidelines  
• Site size depends on intended use, but should be sufficient to accommodate the special use and 


necessary support facilities.  
• Access to the site should generally be provided by means of a collector arterial street.  







 


• The site should connect to trail corridors if possible 


Features & Amenities to Consider 
• Special use facility or facilities  
• Portable or permanent restrooms (depending on facilities and anticipated amount of site use) 
• Landscape improvements including tree planting  
• On-street or off-street parking  
• Pathway system 
• Seating  


Features & Amenities to Avoid  
• Uses that conflict or detract from the special use 


 


Trail Corridors & Greenways  
Description 
Trail corridors and greenways include developed, landscaped corridors and more natural, less-
developed greenways that follow linear features such as abandoned railroad rights-of-way, canals, 
power lines, creeks and streams, and other elongated features. 


Typical trail and greenway users: 


• May come from throughout the city; 
• Arrive by auto, bicycle, or foot; 
• May use the trail and greenway to travel to a park or other community site; and  
• May visit the trail for one or more hours 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 
• Trail corridors should generally follow continuous special feature strips, with a minimum 


corridor width of 50 feet. 
• Trail corridors should link to and be incorporated to neighborhood and community parks to 


provide a linear park system.  
• Trail corridors should link to regional trail systems.  
• Due to the shape, configuration, and potential for user noise in these parks, user impacts on 


adjoining neighbors should be considered. Fences or landscaping may be used to provide some 
privacy for neighbors, but the provision of these features also should consider user safety.  


• Paved pathways should be designed to accommodate maintenance and patrol vehicles.  
• The amount and type (on-street or off-street) of parking provided at trailheads will depend on 


facilities at the site and anticipated trail use.  


Features & Amenities to Consider 
• Paved pathways 
• Viewpoints 
• Seating areas 
• Picnic tables 







 


• Wayfinding signage 
• Trailhead or entry kiosk  
• Landscaped areas, ornamental plantings, turf areas 
• Maintained natural vegetation 
• Fences, landscaping, or other features to control access near adjoining residential areas 
• Parking at major trailheads  


Features & Amenities to Avoid 
• Active use facilities such as sport fields and paved courts (only in trail corridor areas) 


Natural Areas 
Description  
Natural areas may preserve or protect environmentally sensitive areas, such as wildlife habitats, stream 
and creek corridors, or unique and/or endangered plant species. Public access may be limited as these 
sites, white often include wetlands, steep hillsides, or other similar spaces. Some natural areas may be 
managed secondarily to provide passive recreation opportunities.  


Typical recreation user of natural areas: 


• Comes from throughout the city; 
• Arrives by auto, bicycle, or foot; 
• Uses a trail within the natural area; and  
• Visits the area for an extended time 


Site Selection & Development Guidelines 
• Site size should be based on natural resource needs. Acreage should be sufficient to preserve or 


protect the resource.  
• Emphasis for acquisition should be on lands offering unique features that have the potential to 


be lost to development. 
• An analysis should be made to determine if unique qualities and conditions exist to warrant 


acquisition.  
• Development and site improvements should be kept to a minimum, keeping the park’s emphasis 


on the natural environment, interpretive features, and educational facilities. 
• Natural open space areas should be managed and maintained for a sense of solitude, 


separation, or environmental protection.  
• Site use should be limited to the numbers and types of visitors the area can accommodate while 


still retaining its natural character and the intended level of solitude.  
• Where feasible, public access and use of these areas should be encouraged, but environmentally 


sensitive areas should be protected from overuse.  
• Off-street parking should be considered for larger natural areas if a trail is located within the 


site. The amount will depend upon the anticipated trail use. Otherwise, on-street parking should 
be provided.  


Features and Amenities to Consider 
• Interpretive signage 







 


• Small picnic shelter 
• Limited picnic areas 
• Trail and pathway system  
• Trailhead or entry kiosk 
• Viewpoints 
• Interpretive or education facilities  
• Portable or permanent restrooms (depending on facilities and anticipated amount of site use) 
• On-street or off-street parking (depending on anticipated amount of site use) 


Features and Amenities to Avoid 
• Depends on site 


Guidance for Developers 
Sustainable communities include parks and open spaces where residents and visitors can enjoy 
recreation, connect with nature, and gather with neighbors. Thanks to the foresight of and vision of 
community leaders, citizens, and land developers, Stoughton boasts an extensive park system. To 
continue with this standard, a parkland dedication is required for developments.  


The City depends on neighborhood and community parks to meet the recreational needs of its citizens. 
Land development should meet the needs of the residents. These classes of parks are dedicated when 
land is developed and are the basis of the sections below.  


Design and Review Process for City Parks 
The process described below is the typical sequence of reviews conducted with the City of Stoughton’s 
Director of Parks & Recreation and the consultant. This process encompasses the majority of projects 
and will serve as a general framework for providing direction regarding the specifics of the design and 
construction documents. The outline below is the basic format and can be adapted as needed for special 
case scenarios. Private sector development, renovation, or special use areas should follow this process 
to the closest extent possible. Other services and procedures may be required depending on the scope 
of the project.  


Nothing in this document shall be construed as a requirement or endorsement for the consultant to 
provide services for white they are not qualified or appropriately licensed. The consultant shall exercise 
their professional judgement regarding design specifics. All projects shall conform to local, state, and 
federal codes, laws, and ordinances.  


1. Scoping/Programming Meeting  
 
This meeting will occur during the scoping phase, and prior to the execution of a consultant’s 
conceptual plan for the development is completed. The Parks and Recreation Director will 
convey the needs outlined in the city’s Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, city’s 
Comprehensive Plan, county’s Park and Open Space Plan, and other relevant plans. The City will 
also provide any available information regarding site selection criteria and the Site Evaluation 
Report.  
 


2. Site Selection Review  







 


 
The consultant will prepare the Site Evaluation Report for this meeting with the Parks and 
Recreation Director. The intent at this time will be to review possible site selections for the 
parkland within the development. These conceptual plans will be sketch quality, fairly abstract 
diagrams that demonstrate the location, arrangement, size and spacing of the park. The 
intention is to identify the opportunities and constraints of various layouts. Once a site is 
selected, it will need to be approved by the Parks & Recreation Committee.  
 


3. Park Master Plan Review  
 
The consultant will prepare schematic design drawings which will setup the preliminary 
arrangement of programmatic and physical components, including hardscape elements, 
accessibility, circulation, drainage, grades and slopes, planting scheme, furnishings, and play 
equipment. This is intended to be a collaborative process and based on the complexity of the 
project, there may be several iterations of schematic design solutions. The reviews may include 
sketch quality drawings or hardline drawings.  
 
Once a schematic design is resolved, the consultant shall prepare a final line drawing. If the 
project scope includes a public meeting, the consultant will prepare rendered presentation 
graphics. A budget work sheet with realistic cost estimates for any site improvements must be 
included with the plan. All Park Master Plans must be adopted by City Council. 
 


4. Design Development/30% & 60% Construction Documents  
 
The consultant will prepare a set of drawings that will create the framework for the final 
drawings and that start filling in the specifics of the design. A meeting will be held to review the 
progress of the 30% and 60% construction drawings, and will ascertain that the schedule and 
budget of the project is on track, the intent of the design is being followed, and any issues are 
being remedied.   


 


5. 90% Construction Documents  
The consultant will prepare and submit a set of construction drawings to the 90% complete 
stage. The drawings shall be prepared to a level that is considered biddable and buildable. A 
meeting will be held to review the submittal to ascertain that all details and specifications 
required are included in the drawings. This will allow the City to identify any particulars that 
need clarification or correction.  
 
A preliminary cost estimate shall also be prepared by the consultant at this stage.  
 
If the project will be publicly bid, the consultant shall prepare and submit a contract manual and 
associated bidding documents to the Parks and Recreation Director.  
  


6. Final Documents for Construction Documents and Pricing/Bidding  


Commented [DG1]: The planning process for new parks 
has not had approved Master Plan reports in the past. They 
have been conceptual plans without City Council approval. 


Commented [DG2]: This is needed and was not done 
when Nordic Ridge Park was developed.  


Commented [DG3]:  







 


After approval of the 90% plans, specifications and estimate, the consultant will prepare and 
submit final construction documents.  


 
The consultant will coordinate the distribution of plan sets, participate in the pre-bid meeting, 
review the bids, prepare a bid tabulation, and a recommendation of award, and verify the 
contract and agreement documents.  
 


7. Pre-Construction Meeting  
 
Prior to the start of construction, all parties will meet to review the specifics of the construction 
process including the schedule for construction.  


 
 
Site Evaluation Report 
Once a site within a development is selected by the developer for the parkland dedication, the 
developer should prepare a site evaluation report. The report shall include and follow the following 
format: 


1. Title Page  
 


2. Executive Summary  


The executive summary summarizes the type and size of the planned park; briefly describes the 
sites; Indicated which site was selected and the rationale for choosing the selected site.  


3. Site Selection Process 


Explains the site selection criteria and the criteria rating and weighting schemes. Include the 
following graphics in this section: 


o Context map showing site(s) and its immediate surroundings 
o Location map showing all of the sites that were considered and key landmarks or 


reference points such as major streets 
o Aerial photography of each site 
o Photographic panoramas  
o Site topographic map  


 
4. Comparative Evaluation of Candidate Sites 


Describe the strengths and weaknesses of each individual site. Include the following graphics: 


o Site evaluation matrix 
o Tabulated data summarizing the individual site evaluations allowing for comparison 


among the alternative sites 
 


5. Conclusion  







 


Briefly summarize the site selected, process used, and determination.  


6. References 


Site Selection Criteria Rating and Weighting  
 Tis site selection process is used for the continuing acquisition of open space for new parks and public 
recreation areas. 


Minimum Criteria  
All sites must meet all of the “base” or threshold criteria listed below to be considered for further 
evaluation. This step ensures the sites meet at least the minimum standards for: 


Site Size 


The minimum land dedication must provide 90% of the land required per the parkland dedication 
requirement. Trail corridors are counted towards the parkland dedication requirement. Storm water 
retention ponds located within a park do not count towards the land dedication.  


Slopes 


Land dedicated for parkland shall have areas with slopes of 5% or less in 50% of the parkland for a 
neighborhood park and 25% of the parkland for a community park. Land can be graded by the developer 
to provide less slope.  


Contiguous Land  


Land shall be dedicated in a contiguous parcel. An exception to this is if the development is fragmented 
by an arterial street, highway, or railroad.  


Street Frontage  


A minimum of 50% of the perimeter of the land dedicated must have street frontage.  


Existing Conditions  


The site shall not be encumbered by overhead utility lines, easements of any type, unstable soils, 
floodplains, wetlands, or toxic conditions which may limit the opportunity for park and recreation 
development.  


Pedestrian and Bikeway Linkages  


Parks and other major points of interests such as schools should be linked by an off-road trail corridor. 
The City’s Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan conceptually outlines trail routes and should be 
taken into consideration when planning routes. Regional trail connections shall be protected and be 
incorporated into the park layout when necessary. The regional trail map can be found in Dane County’s 
Parks & Open Space Plan.   


 
Base Criteria  
Dedication Percent (20 Points) 


Commented [DG4]: This will help staff and alderpersons 
judge parkland dedication for developments.  


Commented [DG5]: What is the acceptable amount? 
Developers may need some flexibility for their development 
to work and they are required to pay the park fee in leiu of. 
On the other hand, we are currently short parkland based 
on the NRPA standard.  


Commented [DG6]: Slopes of 5% or less allow for ADA 
access which is needed to programmed features of the park 
such as restrooms, playgrounds, and sport courts.  


Commented [DG7]: I have looked at numerous design 
guidelines from across the country. There is no set standard. 
They vary from 100% to no requirement. The benefits and 
drawbacks are outlined in the weighting system document. 







 


90 percent of parkland dedication is fulfilled = 1 point  


91-99 percent of parkland dedication is fulfilled = 7 points 


100 percent of parkland dedication is fulfilled = 14 points 


Over the parkland dedication requirement = 20 points  


 


Slopes (15 points)  


Slopes of 5% or less in 50% of the parkland for a neighborhood park and 25% of the parkland for a 
community park are met = 15 points 


Street Frontages (20 points) 


50-70 percent Street Frontage = 5 points 


70-85 percent Street Frontage = 10 points  


85-100 percent Street Frontage = 20 points  


 


Linkage (15 points) 


Park is linked to other parks with off-road trail = 1 point 


Park is linked with 50-75-foot-wide off-road trail corridor = 7 points 


Park is linked with a 75+ foot wide off-road trail corridor = 15 points  


 


Bonus Criteria 


Park size is over 10 acres = 5 points 


Park can be expanded with future development = 2 points  


Historical or cultural resources on-site = 10 points 


Relatively undisturbed sites supporting significant and diverse plant and wildlife habitat = 10 points 


Waterfront access = 5 points  


Healthy trees = 5 points   


 


 


Commented [DG8]: This will need to be discussed and 
refined 







Points & Weighting Background Information  


 
Dedication Percent 


National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) standards recommend a minimum of 10.5 acres of 
dedicated parkland per 1000 residents. The parkland dedication is setup to achieve this based on a 
calculation using census household size data for Stoughton. If the dedication is 100% fulfilled, then the 
parkland dedication will fully meet the NRPA standard. The fee in leiu of parkland is calculated to 
purchase parkland that cannot be dedicated. It is preferable to have the parkland within the 
development so that it can satisfy needs of the residents living within the development.  


The city currently has 130.64 acres of active use parkland. This is 4.12 acres short of meeting the 
national standard of 10.5 acres per 1,000 residents.  


 


Source: 2018 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 


 


Slopes 


Having areas with little to no slope allows for easier development for park amenities such as park 
shelters and playgrounds. Ball fields also require relatively flat areas. The use area for a full-size soccer 
field can be up to 95 yards wide and 140 yards long or 2.75 acres. A neighborhood park can be as small 
as 3 acres. Slopes of less than 5% also provide for compliance with ADA for pathways.  


 


Street Frontages 


There are many reasons to require the provision of street frontage along City parks, including: 
 


• Accessibility – To ensure that public parks are easily accessible from all directions. 







Points & Weighting Background Information  


 
• Safety – Having a high level of visibility, or “eyes on the park,” increases safety for park visitors. 
• Crime Prevention – Similar to safety, having a high degree of park visibility decreases the 


incidents of crime such as graffiti. 
• Parking – Having street frontage and on-street parking can provide a tremendous amount of 


parking for park visitors.  
• Boundaries – In places where private backyards back up to public parks there is a tendency for 


the private backyards, and related items such as sheds and personal storage, to encroach onto 
the public land. 


• Recognition – It is important the public lands that are provided to meet the recreational needs 
of the community be easily identifiable and recognizable as public spaces where everyone is 
welcome. 


 
However, there are many reasons why having a significant amount of street frontage may 
not be feasible and/or desirable, including: 
 


• Safety – Vehicle traffic associated with street adjacency may present a hazard to children and 
pets playing in parks. 


• Resource Impacts - Vehicle use, and related impacts such as leaking oil or the transport of 
noxious weed seed, can negatively impact resource- or critical land-based parks. 


• Noise Impacts – Vehicle noise can be detrimental to a park experience, especially if parks are 
used as an escape and an opportunity to enjoy nature.  


• Visual impacts – The sight of vehicles can negatively impact the aesthetic qualities of a park, and 
therefore diminish the enjoyment of the park. 


• Visibility – Some park users may feel safer when private backyards back up to the park rather 
than parked cars. 


• Size – Some parks, especially mini parks, will simply be too small to allow for the provision of 
significant street frontage. 


 


Current Stoughton Neighborhood Park Street Frontage Percentage  


All distances were found using GIS and are approximate.  


Bjoin Park – 1240 LF of street frontage, 2000 LF other frontage, 38% of street frontage. 1350 LF of 
railroad frontage 


Dunkirk Park – 235 LF of street frontage, 750 LF other frontage, 24% of street frontage. 250 LF of water 
frontage 


East Park – 975 LF of street frontage, 585 LF of other frontage, 63% of street frontage. 


Lowell Park (Baseball Diamond Area) – 920 LF of street frontage, 335 LF of other frontage, 73% of street 
frontage. 


Lowell Park (Playground & Garden Area) – 1115 LF of street frontage, 3100 LF of other frontage, 26% of 
street frontage. 


Nordic Ridge Park – 605 LF of street frontage, 1530 LF of other frontage, 28% of street frontage.  


Norse Park – 850 LF of street frontage, 1600 LF of other frontage, 35% of street frontage 







Points & Weighting Background Information  


 
Schefelker Park – 205 LF of street frontage, 3500 LF of other frontage, 6% of street frontage 


Veteran’s Park – 940 LF of street frontage, 925 LF of other frontage, 50% of street frontage. 575 LF of 
water frontage  


Virgin Lake Park – 530 LF of street frontage, 2750 LF of other frontage, 16% of street frontage. 


Westview Ridge Park – 1250 of street frontage, 3200 LF of other frontage, 28% of street frontage.  


Area Examples  


Middleton: 


Any land to be dedicated as a requirement of this section shall be reasonably adaptable for the intended 
park and recreational uses and shall be at a location convenient to the people to be served. Factors used 
in evaluating the adequacy of a proposed park and recreation area shall include, but not be limited to, 
size, shape, topography, geography, tree cover, access, and location. The determination of land 
suitability will be at the sole discretion of the Plan Commission acting on the recommendation of the 
Park, Recreation and Forestry Commission. All lands dedicated under this section shall have at least one 
hundred feet of frontage on a public street. 


Fitchburg:   


Fitchburg uses a formula that is attached to this document.  


Linkage 


Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton and the surrounding areas. 


Objective A: Improve local route connectivity throughout the area to parks, conservancies, schools, local 
business, and regional trails.  


Goal 1.2.8: Stress the benefits of larger neighborhood and community parks that provide a wide range 
of facilities over small playground and tot-lot facilities.  


Objective E: Stress connectivity of natural corridors and park open spaces to allow for wildlife and user 
movement.  


Connecting parks and open space with trail corridors provides an opportunity for people and wildlife to 
freely move between larger plots of land. They promote physical activity, support economic 
development, and benefit the environment. The trail corridor is a zone that includes the trail and the 
area to the sides.  The 2018 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan provides conceptual routes and 
park locations.  


I was unable to find any specific recommendations on trail corridor widths. The book Greenways: A 
Guide To Planning Design And Development states that the corridor width should be based on the 
objective. There is no minimum and maximum width that can be advised. Setting a minimum width is 
good policy. I contacted Jim Woodford from the WDNR regarding the width and this is what he had to 
say: 







Points & Weighting Background Information  


 
“I’ve heard back from my colleagues here at DNR and we were in agreement that for wildlife 
corridors there really isn’t a set minimum width.  The group’s consensus was it should be 
designed to fit the species you are trying to provide connectivity between larger suitable habitat 
areas.  I did find a fairly complete summary of literature on this topic attached.  Seems like 
Appendix 1 is very complete and after a quick review, my recommendation would be to strive 
for at least a 100’ travel corridor and not go below 50’ in width.  It seems if you go below 50’ you 
wouldn’t be providing suitable travel habitat for many wildlife species at all.” 


Recommended trail tread width is 12 feet for suburban non-motorized users with a 10 feet minimum. A 
2-foot-wide cleared, and graded shoulder on each side is also needed. When rail lines are converted to 
trail use, the state general acquires a 100-foot wide corridor. 


 


Source: Trails for the Twenty First Century, Flink, Olka and Searns  


 


 







Points & Weighting Background Information  


 


 


Source: Toole Design 


Area Example 


Middleton: 


Parkways, Greenways, and Environmental Corridors When parkways, greenways, and environmental 
corridors are to be provided within the proposed plat or certified survey, and they are not officially 
mapped in enough detail to determine the exact dimensions, they shall generally have a minimum width 
of two hundred (200) feet and in no case shall they be less than one hundred (100) feet wide 


 


Park Size & Future Park Expansion 


Goal 1.2.8: Stress the benefits of larger neighborhood and community parks that provide a wide range 
of facilities over small playground and tot-lot facilities.  


Objective B: Communicate the importance of dynamic, multi-purpose parks and recreational facilities as 
a component of Stoughton’s regional draw and economic development potential.  


The 2018 CORP highlighted that the City was 40.92 acres short of community park parkland. Community 
parks are classified as parks over 10 acres in size and are dynamic in nature with the different uses they 
can have.  


If developers place parks so that they can be expanded in the future, then they can be made into 
community park space as the City grows.  


 





		Park Design Guidelines

		Overview

		Purpose

		Mission Statement

		Goals



		General Planning and Design Policies

		Site Selection and Planning Principles

		Park Design and Development Guidelines

		Community Parks

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features & Amenities to Consider

		Features & Amenities to Avoid



		Neighborhood Parks

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features & Amenities to Consider

		Features & Amenities to Avoid



		Mini Parks

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features & Amenities to Consider

		Features & Amenities to Avoid



		Special-Use Parks

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features & Amenities to Consider

		Features & Amenities to Avoid



		Trail Corridors & Greenways

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features & Amenities to Consider

		Features & Amenities to Avoid



		Natural Areas

		Description

		Site Selection & Development Guidelines

		Features and Amenities to Consider

		Features and Amenities to Avoid





		Guidance for Developers

		Design and Review Process for City Parks

		Site Evaluation Report

		Site Selection Criteria Rating and Weighting

		Minimum Criteria

		Base Criteria







		Point & Weighting System Background






 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 6:00 pm 
This meeting is hybrid where people have the option of joining in-person or 
virtually. The in-person meeting will be in the Council Chambers (Public Safety 
Building), 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589.  
 
Please use the information below to join the meeting virtually. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82805301242?pwd=REJJc3lvQmthRlNZWWRyTVdxMFB
oZz09  
 
Meeting ID: 828 0530 1242 
Passcode: 009769 


  
   Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, Council Members 
 


 
  
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from February 15, 2022 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report  
    
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
4   Vacating Nordic Ridge Out Lot #7 (Discussion & Possible Action)  
 
5 Park Design Guidelines – Site Selection Criteria (Discussion & Possible 


Action) 
    
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
6 Mandt Park – Phase I Improvements 30% Design (Discussion & Possible 


Action) 
 
  
 
7   Future Agenda Items 



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82805301242?pwd=REJJc3lvQmthRlNZWWRyTVdxMFBoZz09

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82805301242?pwd=REJJc3lvQmthRlNZWWRyTVdxMFBoZz09





Park Design Guidelines  
2022 WDNR Recreation Grant  


   Mandt Park Utility Easement  
 
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  





